ATLANTIC AMERICAN CORP Form 8-K August 14, 2007

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

Current Report
Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of Earliest Event Reported): August 14, 2007 (August 14, 2007)

ATLANTIC AMERICAN CORPORATION

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

Georgia 0-3722 58-1027114

(State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation) (Commission File Number) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

4370 Peachtree Rd., N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia

(Address of Principal Executive Offices)

(Zip Code)

Registrant's Telephone Number, Including Area Code: (404) 266-5500

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following provisions:

Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)

Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)

Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))

Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))

Item 2.02. Results of Operations and Financial Condition

On August 14, 2007, Atlantic American Corporation (the Registrant) reported its results of operations for its second quarter ended June 30, 2007. A copy of the press release issued by the Registrant concerning the foregoing results is furnished herewith as Exhibit 99.1 and is incorporated herein by reference.

The information contained herein and in the accompanying exhibit shall not be incorporated by reference into any filing of the Registrant, whether made before or after the date hereof, regardless of any general incorporation language in such filing, unless expressly incorporated by specific reference to such filing. The information in this report, including the exhibit hereto, shall not be deemed to be filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or otherwise subject to the liabilities of that section or Sections 11 and 12(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Item 9.01. Financial Statements and Exhibits

	/ 11			• • .
1	(d)	\ Hv	h1	bits

99.1 Press Release, dated August 14, 2007, reporting the results of operations of the Registrant for its second quarter ended June 30, 2007.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, hereunto duly authorized.

ATLANTIC AMERICAN CORPORATION

By: /s/ John G. Sample, Jr.

John G. Sample, Jr. Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Date: August 14, 2007

EXHIBIT INDEX

-			
$\mathbf{F}_{\mathbf{x}}$	hı	hii	C.

Exhibit 99.1 Press release dated August 14, 2007

w Roman, Times, serif" size="2">Amount

(A)

or (D)

Price

Common Stock

02/28/03

 \mathbf{A}

1,368⁽²⁾

A

7,819

D

Reminder: Report on a separate line for each class of securities beneficially owned directly or indirectly.

Persons who respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB control number

FORM 4 (continued) Table II - Derivative Securities Acquired, Disposed of, or Beneficially Owned

(e.g., puts, calls, warrants, options, convertible securities)

			/ 1 /								
1. Title of	2. Conver-	3. Trans-	3A.	4.	5. Number of	6. Date Exercisable	7. Title and	8. Price of	9. Number of	10.	11. 1
Derivative	sion or	action	Deemed	Trans-	Derivative	and Expiration	Amount of	Derivative	Derivative	Owner-	of Ir
Security	Exercise	Date	Execution	action	Securities	Date	Underlying	Security	Securities	ship	Ben
	Price of		Date,	Code	Acquired (A)	(Month/Day/	Securities	(Instr. 5)	Beneficially	Form	Owi
(Instr. 3)	Derivative	(Month/	if any		or Disposed of	Year)	(Instr. 3 & 4)		Owned	of Deriv-	(Inst
	Security	Day/	(Month/	(Instr.	(D)				Following	ative	
		Year)	Day/					<u> </u>			

^{*} If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

	Year)	8) (Instr. 3, 4 & 5)			&						Reported Transaction(s) (Instr. 4)	Security: Direct (D)]		
				Code	V	(A)		Exer-cisable	Expira- tion Date		Amount or Number of Shares			or Indirect (I) (Instr. 4)	
Share Units ⁽³⁾	One-for-One	03/03/03		A		1.41282 ⁽⁴⁾		(3)		Common Stock	1.41282	\$39.46	2,231.41231	D	

Explanation of Responses:

- (1) This amended Form 4 is being filed to delete an erroneous entry on the original Form 4 and to correct the amount of securities owned by the reporting person as of March 3, 2003.
- (2) Pursuant to the Issuer's 2002 Stock Incentive Plan, the reporting person is awarded one and one-half (1 1/2) shares of restricted Common Stock for each share of Common Stock or Share Unit (Phantom Stock) acquired by the reporting person under the Plan. The restrictions on these awarded shares generally terminate three years after the date of the award.
- (3) The reporting person participates in the MGIC Investment Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors under which units corresponding to shares of Common Stock of the Issuer ("Share Units") are acquired through compensation deferral. Dividends which would have been received on shares represented by Share Units are also invested in Share Units. The Share Units are settled in cash, generally at the time the reporting person ceases to be a Director of the Issuer.
- (4) These Share Units were acquired through phantom dividend reinvestment.
- (5) This form is signed by the reporting person's attorney-in-fact pursuant to a previously filed power of attorney.

By: /s/ <u>Dan D. Stilwell</u> <u>March 31, 2003</u>

Dan D. Stilwell, Attorney-in-fact Date

**Signature of Reporting Person

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed.

If space is insufficient, See Instruction 6 for procedure.

Persons who respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB Number.

^{**}Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).